
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Done. 

Brian Boxer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A4F8C4AB743D4D5194AA8B3D8C519C29-BRIAN BOXER] 

4/16/2020 12:56:56 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

RE: Transportation Small Group 

Has there been any further progress In tracking down information on how the LACFD contract would be affected by 
increased revenues from the Proposed Project? 

BB 

Brian D, Boxer, A!CP 

bboxer@esassoc.com 

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 12:28 PM 
To: Brian Boxer <BBoxer@esassoc.com> 
Subject: Re: Transportation Small Group 

Brian, 
Can you please also include Chris Jackson as an Optional. Thanks. 

From: Mindala Wilcox on behalf of Brian Boxer <B.!?..9..?!.§?E.@.?..~.~~.?.Y.?.~:.f~.9.0> 
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 12:25 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox 
Cc: Christopher E. Jackson 
Subject: FW: Transportation Small Group 
When: Occurs every Thursday from 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM effective 4/9/2020. Pacific Standard Time 
Where: See below 

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

When: Apr 9, 2020 3:00:00 PM (recurring) Where: See below 

When: Apr 9, 2020 3:00:00 PM (recurring) Where: See below 
Folks, this is an invite using my Webex, not Christina's. Please use this invite. 
-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 



tendees only) 

lF' restrictions 

m or application 

er your meeting number. 
ost, you can a so enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start 

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com 


